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Deb Duane

Subject:
Attachments:

From: Bridget Brennan <bbLennanl'gm,;mi
Date: July 7, 2014 at2:75:31 PM CDT
To: Christopher Able - D3 <cabl_e(?nranilenec.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski (Ornanitor,l,'oc.org>
Subject: FW: New request received

FW: New request received
image001. jpg; ATT00001.htm; ATT00001.bin; ATT00002.htm

t  o+ ,

Alder Able.
The area Mr. Sowinski  is concerned about is the sect ion of Washington Street on the south side from the
corner of So LO"n east to the Subway dr iveway. There is a 2hr parking sign to the east of  the dr iveway,
but this stretch is unmarked assuming that i t  a lso is two hour parking. With the curbirrg for the r ight
turn and two lanes on Washington St.  I  think i t  would be prudent to look at making this stretch no
parking. Could this be brought to Publ ic Safety and wor"r ld you l ike any further information?

Bridget Brennan
Deputy Chief
Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street
Manitowoc, Wl 54?20
920-686-6562

The informat ion conta ined in th is  rnessage is  conf ident ia l .  l t  is  in tended only for  the use of  t l re  ind iv idual  or  ent i ty
identif ied above. lf the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notif ied that reading,
distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this message in error, please
immediate ly  not i fy  the sender by reply ing to the address noted above and delete the message.  Thank you
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Fol low the Mani towoc Pol ice Department

On Twi t ter  by c l ick ing on the image

above.

From: do not reoly@civicplus.com [mailto:do not replv@civicplus.com]
Sent Monday,July 07,20t4 t:26PM
To: Bridget Brennan
Subject: New request received

Category General has received a new request.

Here is vhat ve have on file:

t1-t,rt
2 o$i

Report a Concern

i-atcsot General

l ) r i t r t i t l :  3

,,\sii!,ued l{) Yanda Michelle

Srrhrnr t tet l :  7/712014l :27PM

$t rB},tItl'Ii:l

John Sowinski
1727 Berge Ct. ln front of
Subway/Custom Health
Pharmacy

ilQNl',\{_:1'

#s{5

\(]ulcd: Website 50.157.70.71 arrotckelji;ourlq..qlt.cont

92090n74s

Washington It ItQU ris'r rlr..1'Alr.s

D*scription

f ' h r :  ( ' i t1 'o l ' \ ' i n ! . ) i to \ r i )e  " i t i l -1 , r r i  l t  ( . ' i ) r l t : c r i ] ' l i r i t l  i>  i :  i l r : l  i l t l l  { r r1 i i  l r i  l } ! . ' l  i i ;

t i :rrif i . r-ai,r ci lr)cirnrJ tr; thc (. itr ' . i  hc fi l){)f i0(l lr)t i lr, i iJti rt}{tsl hc t i l l t i t; ! l i ,: .: i i-r

l ini it> l;1 lr{anitorv()c. Wc rvil i  rrectl \ '()t it r i(}i l l i t i f ini i.rrtrt;tt i lrt i t l  ,,t i l ; l  i 'r : i i t lrt: i

thc sittralion i i l  a t inrtlt 'ntait itr:t l tttt l  ali()\\ i ts tt; rc;prrtlt l  l i l  \{)lt ( ' i l  i)( lr i}all( i l ls.

l) ltrtsD usr;: ihis si:t 'vice to repilrt t l i l i l-cl"t ldriLeil i i : '  issuc'.t rrtt! l ' .  l l th(' l t] i ..\ t i l

cmerg*nc!i pl+ast call 9-l-1. Irtx tt irt i l i l-"- crttrg*n$v. plt j. lst ctt lt i tr jt

Ntlnitor+oc PGblic l. i i i l i l ir: i  st (a:0] 68-i-4bJ2 lrtr-att glt i lr ic i l l lcr?.{11(t {}t

t92t.)) i.}3-i-4{:3"1 l irr it ${|:r enr*l1terlt5.

(. oni*ct lnlirrmaliol

Ycur Narne

John Sowinski
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Parking Concerns

[;o. i1 S1rcert l.igi:t { iut. pl*ir1ic .e pur{ the cr:nr:cl.rr 1.rr Mruiturvoc public Utilities.

l i r icl  l lest l ipt i tn iort lrhrl  pr<:hi*m not I i I t l i i I

In front of Subway/Custom Health pharmacy, on Washington street, there is
curb just west of the driveway into our parking lot. The curb is not marked with
spots for parking, but it also doesn';t have "no parking', indicated either. My
opinion is that it is not asafe place to park but some people do. Can it be
clarified whether it is no parking or marked with lines show the spots available
for parking?

L.,rcalion r:! |'robie:n
Stfe*t  \unthef

Slrcr{  Nar* i

Washington

I nlcrsectilg. Strscr l;arnc

1Oth and Washington
( ii:nci-irl i..ocatior':

In front of Subway/Custom Health Pharmacy

-1  
h i : nk5uu l i l r t ak i ng t l r c l i r i r c t u i r r i x ) f t \ ' ou f  f o f l ug f t r .  \ ' u i r r concc r r r r r i l l  b l

[r'utcd io thc ilpp[otlr'iaa{: c;h c:t'iltacl. .lttv on-linc ii.:p(]rlt, !i ' i lhr)Ui it a{}t'}iact
nanrd" entail rnd'or leleplrorrc rur*rhor u ill br diicartlcd.

Would you l i l ic  i t  Jbl lorv up phrrrre c i r l l  ur  rnrrr i l ' i

Yes_comma_ please follow up

Yiiu r}ir1 i1lso calJ {.)2{}) i}iJ{;-{i1}i}l] firr frrrlircr i!s:iif;li ift!]. i)t ir\i li)c r:rrii ' ic Stal'l '
Dirccton.

C!)ntillrinicaii(lns niaile th|i:ug.li tltis:;ttt stllll r11 fit) \i '$) lrr r!rutrcrl t( iolrsiiluti
lcgirl noticc to lhc, t.)ii) ilf"\.larti1orvoi: ol-itui,ili ' its llticcrs. r)rnpleli.'ei" oi
reprcserrlirtives. with respecl to art-r' *ris1irts i)f p{}tcr}iiitl i:Jaint or i:;lusc oI
actkxr ;rg;rinsi the {,litv tr irnl,ol'!ts itqcncics. oifir:r:r\. i-*1111!)\e!:s, (if

rrpr,si.ntativis" rrhcre rictir:c is rcquircd l:v lidi:riti. siitic, rrr loi:lti la*s. ritlis.
or regulatlirrls.
'l 'he {-.-itv c{'irlitniklr'-oc is -ruirierl t0 Wisciliisiit $llrttitcs rcltili i lg'. ti pitblir
rcirt'rdt. Iinrail nlcjsilgas sirrlt !)r r$($'ivc(N b1' t.)iL5 rm1:h:r'ti\ lr(: -i 'tlb.icct (i) tllt)(
lau,v. {.}nless ct'}orwis{ eycmltcd liolri tho prrfrlic rcr:ords lrttv. scttiitis itili{
rccr:ivers rrl(;i* enrrii slr*ttld g;r*;um* tltirt tlte *irtail iut sttbjtct 1o t,.:icttsu
ulrc'r'l rtq|]csl, arrd ltr s1itl* rti(lr(l !rl(]lti{]n tetlt:ir*tlc*is.
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i:lltrns ai

9209011745

l:rnaii :{iidr*ss

apoteke{li)ou tl ook. com
;\rJdreis

1727 Berge CI.

Rr:Prril 119 t.'0nleln

I)lcasc ns* i):]e l;)rnl pci coile{:rn. {.llteolt ilt* r${egti! lirr 1 itut c,rriicrir

file://C:\Documents and Settings\dmorreau.EDP\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\... lll8l20l4


